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Raywood, Simon

From:  - Oxfordshire County Council 
>

Sent: 21 August 2025 15:35
To: Botley West Solar Farm
Cc: Flavin, David - Oxfordshire County Council
Subject: Compulsory Acquisition Hearing w/c 6th of October 

Dear Case Team,  
 
Oxfordshire County Council would like to register to attend and speak at the Compulsory 
Acquisition Hearing to be held within the w/c 6th of October. Oxfordshire County Council will be 
attending in the capacity of a landowner within the Order Limits.  
 
Many thanks,  

  
 
NSIP Principal Planner  
Strategic Planning  
 
E:  
T: Tel: 0  
 
Oxfordshire County Council, County Hall, New Road, Oxford, OX1 1ND  
https://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/ 
 
This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in 
error, please notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may 
not be those of Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. For information about how Oxfordshire County Council 
manages your personal information please see our Privacy Notice.  




